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Murphy, Erin L. ‘l

From: Subianto, Lisa [Isubianto@horizonbay.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 3:29 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

"Subject: Address Correction

Importance: High
Attachmaents: Harbour Health Systems, LLC - Incorrect Address on Sunbiz.pdf

Please update your records to reflect the correct Suite number for the Principal and Mailing address on file.
Current record (attached) states “Suite 700." The correct Suite is “Suite 600."

In effect, the Principal and Mailing Address should be as follows:

¢/o Horizon Bay
5426 Bay Center Drive, Suite 600
Tampa, FL 33609 :

Please contact me should you have ariy questions regarding this request.

Thank you,
Lisa Subianto

Lisa Subianto

Manager of Licensing and Permitling
Horizon Bay Retirement Living _
5426 Bay Center Drive, Suite 600 | Tampa, FL 33609

E Direct: 813-287-3947 | Fax: 813-287-3988
Isubianto@horizonbay.com

www horizonbay.com

This clectronic message transmission condains information from Horizon Bay Retrement Living and is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be
for the use of the individual or entity named above, I you are not the intended recipicut, be awace that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents off
this information is profibited. tf you have received this electronic ransmission in error. please natily us by telephane (813) 287-3900 immediately. Thank you for
yOur coaperativn.
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